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Dear Sir

DA 27/95; Lot 25 DP | 148073 & Lot 21 DP 1017457; Lowes Mount Road, Oberon;
Section 75W Madification; Oberon Timber Complex

Thank you for your letter dated 28 September 201 | referring the Section 75W medification of development
application 27/95 to the Roads and Traffic Authority of New South Wales (RTA).

The RTA notes that the proposed development:

» Does not seek to extend operations.

» Wil not generate any additional traffic.

* Wil not result in a change of the type of traffic generated.
* Does not require access to a classified road.

¢ Will improve access to, circulation of and parking on site.
The RTA does not object to the proposed development.

Please forward a copy of the determination of the modification application to the RTA at the same time it is
sent to the applicant.

Should you require further information please corntact Susie Mackay (02) 6861 |688.

Yours faithfully

Tony Hendry w

Road Safety & Traffic Manager
Western

25 {7

Roads and Traffic Authority of New South Wales

51-55 Currajong Street Parkes NS 2870
PO Box 334 Parkes NSW 2870 DX 20256
www.rta.nsw.gov.au | 13 17 82




